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April 13, 2021 
 

Tony Piotrowski, Facility Manager 

Heritage Crystal-Clean, LLC 

105 S. Alexander Street 

Plant City, FL 33563 

Tony.Piotrowski@Crystal-Clean.com 
 

Re: Heritage Crystal-Clean, LLC 

 Facility ID No. FLD065680613 

 Hillsborough County 
 

Dear Mr. Piotrowski: 
 

Department personnel conducted a Hazardous Waste compliance inspection of the above-

referenced facility on March 19, 2021.  Based on the information provided during, the 

facility was determined to be in compliance.  A copy of the inspection report is attached 

for your records. 
 

The Department appreciates your compliance efforts.  Should you have any questions or 

comments, please contact Leslie Pedigo at (813) 470-5870 or via e-mail at: 

Leslie.Pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Michael Lynch 

Environmental Administrator 

Compliance Assurance Program 

Southwest District 
 

ML/lelp 
 

Enclosures: Inspection Report 
 

ec: David Pomella, Laboratory Manager, Heritage Crystal-Clean, LLC;  

David.Pomella@Crystal-Clean.com 

Michael Lynch, DEP; Michael.Lynch@FloridaDEP.gov 

Leslie Pedigo, FDEP/SWD; Leslie.Pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov 

Jordan Luscier, DEP; Jordan.Luscier@floridadep.gov 
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